
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

Hi Lisa, 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 
1/30/2019 8:58:53 AM 
Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =fbbbee 7 cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-I i sa] 
Cynthia Robinson [crobinson@cityofinglewood.org] 

IBEC: Collaboration Mtg 

Can your office please send the agenda today for this Friday's meeting and let us know if it will be in person or 
webex/conference only. We have switched the call-in info to the webex we used last week and will use that going 
forward. Thanks. 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F(310) 412-5681: _QJ'.>"'_il_C:_()_)(_@_C:_i!Y_Qfi_Q_g_lgll'J_Q_Q_cj_,Q_r_g_ 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE El\l\llRONMEl\IT BEFORE PRll\ITll\IG THIS EMAIL 


